From: Wilt Poole

Sent: Thwssday, December 13, 2009 11:43 PM

To: Mike Beckerman; Windows Media Plalform Group FT; Amir Majidimehr’s Direct Reporis;
Ming-Chieh Lee's Stetf; Producer Team Leads; Content Securily Business Unit - FT, Dagmar
Shannon's Team

Ce: Will Poole’s Direct Reporis; Digital Media Mkig Fuillime Employees; Xun Buechetler's Team -
Redmond only; Michaet Toutongh's Direct Reports

Subject: RE: intreducing Windows Media “Corona”

In case anyone stilk@ has not heard, our keynote on Tuesday featuring:
» aCorona preview with Hercules "Fast Streaming”,
« amazing v@ audic and video codec demos,
s a compelling Producer testimonial, and
s & fantaslic FYE brick-and-moriar, net integrated music commerce experience demo

absolutely wowed this audience at Interel World / Streaming Media, which included about 750 industry
leaders, F500 corporate BDMs, analysts, and the press.  Neither AOL’s nor Real's keynotes or
announcements of booth presentations came close 1o showing the innovation and value that we showed this
week. Wo calied Corona a “third generalion streaming platform” because of #ts combination of quality,
consumer experience, and pariner economic opporiunity featwes. We clearly showed that the competition is
stillt figuring out the second generation! Check out the positioning at

hitp-/fawwrw. microsoft. comwindowsAwindowsmedia/ihirdgen/default asp

You all are delivering amazing technology, and the marketing and business teams that are promoling our
efforts and building partnerships around them are simply blowing away the competitiont Thanks 10 everyone
who worked the long hours fo make this week possible.

Here is an emai] with pointers to the initial press reports recognizing your efforls’

FW: Windows
fedia “Corona™ Key.,
Thanks for making this possible. Nex! step is shipping Corona Beta. We have much to do to get it shipped
as soon as possible. But the hard woik wif be worth il The fact that we have not announced a number of
our innovations that will come out in ihe Bela refease —ranging from UDRM to lossless codecs to player
features— means we'll get to announce our technology again with ancther big splash in a just a few months
a.

Eat our dust, Glaser and Jobs 1!

{PS: we didn’t slop here - we have an announcement out today aboul the Benus Pack availability lo altract our weekend
consumer cusiomers — expect more success here, as we shipped > 5M of the version we did lasl year, and this one is
aven betler!)

kel
WDMD news for
Mursday: Window..,

——0riginal Message—
From: Mike Beckerman

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 8:24 PM
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To: Windows Media Platform Group FT

Ca: Will Poole's Dirett Reports

Subject: FW: Inbaducing Windows Media "Corona”
Importance: High

WOWI In cased you haven't heard {(©) — Corona Is a HUGE hit. Wil gave b grest keynote presentation and
Dave did his usual excellent work of showing off the lechnology. The Marketing leamn worked their butts off 1o be
sure hal the great technology coming from DMD gels il's fult due and exposure, and that hard work paid off
foday. Next time you see someone from the Marketing ieam, be sure 10 say thanks — the entire 1\eamn really
deserves it; it’s been a super strong launch.

Fast sireaming blew them away. Dave positioned it as finally bringing true video and media surfing 1o the home,
showing a greal demo of content from Intestainer where he clicked from stream to stream, each one starting
instantaneously. It's incredibly compelling and i drives homs in a powerfil way the message that media on
the net Is truly ready for prime time. Applause erupted from the audience.

WMA Professional with 5.1 audio blew thermn away. Markeling delivered an awesome demonstration clip - think
of the THX or Deiby clips you 5ee at the beginning of any movie — thal wowed everyone. WH a full (and very
lowd} 5.1 audio system set up In the auciorivm, it icoked and sounded every bit as good and professionsl as

anything you've seen of heard in a theater,

Windows Media Video biew them away. Demo'd a clip from The Mummy, encoded for 720p et 24 fps with an
overall bil-rale of 3.1 Mbps. 1t was stupning. Between WMA Professional and the new WM Video, the codec
team has delivered awesome technology yel again, and the message was delivered Youd and clear that with
Corona, Windows Media is now home-theater-ready.

Server-side playlists blew them away. The audience got just a ghmpse of the power of the Hercules
administration model, seeing drag-and-trop manipulation of server contend delivery in reak-lime, Apother great
round of applause. Hercules and all of the plumbing end-o0-end Ihrough the SDK simply rocki

Today was a pivotal day lor WMT, DMD introduced 3 generation sireaming 1o the world and Reat had nothing
1o match. Their announcements from yeslerday. along with their messages. were lost in the wave of excitement
produced by the software thal you are delivering. Momenium and innovation are cleardly with Microsoft. | sat
through the RealOne presentalion and, as obviously biased as | am, ) just can't begin to express how much more
exciling and releveni our lechnology is to consumers and Yo partners than is Reals. Even though we didn't show
any of the cool new things we're doing with the player or the encoder, the buzz on the floor was all about Corona.
Real's boeth and messages were tired. The Micosofl booth was packed pretly much non-slop. The WM
presence in the MS booth is approximately 60% of the space, and our theater, our hands-on Producer training
stations, and our bouths and kiosks were clearly the focus of axcitement in the MS booih.

Make no mistake about it, We In DMD are buliding the right platform at the right ime. We will change the way
consumers and the indusiry thinks aboul media on the PC and on PC-connecled devices. Marketing Is collecting
the info regarding the coverape we've recelved from our work loday and should be publishing that scon. But
from alt early indications we have hit 2 home run with our message and with how well that message has been
understood and reported. And just wail unli) Beta when we show the res! of the Corona platform?

Your work is incredibly important to the ingustry and 1o Microsofl 2nd | am incredibly proud to have the
oppontunity 1o work with such a 1alenied group of peopie. Keep up the awesome work and let's drive on lo
Corona Beta and RTM.

-Mike

-—{riginal Message--—

From: Dave Fester

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 7:45PM

To: Digital Media Division Full Time; Jim Alichin

Cc: Chris Jones (WINDOWS), Rogers Weed; Brian Valentine; Bill Veghte; David Thompson {NT); Chiis Meyers
{LCA)

Subject: Introducing Windows Media "Corona™

Importance: High
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Get ready for the Third Generation of Streaming on the Web — Windows
Media “Corona”l

Tomaorrew curing Will Poole’s keynole at Internet Workd/Sireaming Media East in New York we are going to rock
1he world by previewing "Corona®, the nexl version of the Windows Media Technologies platform. *Gorona® will
lead the third generation of streaming on the Web, plain and simple. i the first generation of strearning was
scralchy-sounding audio, and the second was the emergence of video and much betler sounding awdio, the third
generation is where it ali comes together. The third generation of slreaming will deliver “instani-on, always-on”
streaming 1or broadband users, “home theater like” experiences, improve the economics of streaming for the
entive indusiry, and enable a vast range of axciting hew services 1o be profitably delivered.

In Will's heynote we will lifl the covers on a few key "Corona” capabilities. We will also unveil aur new engine for
streaming media with Windows Media Services in Windows NET Server, the first of the "Corona” deliverables,
which is available in technical beta. We're not showing everything — there will be a 1ime for that at the overall
*Corana® Beta. But we're showing a few of the breakthrough capabilities in five on-stage demos, including:

1 Fast Stream — enabling “instant-on, always-on” sireaming for broadband users. Goodbye, bufferingl

2 Home theater-like audio and video guality. Wa're previewing two new codecs — WMA Professional
which is the first codec to enable Web-based defivery of 5.1 channe) suround sound, with full spectrum
{up to 96 kHz), fult resolution (24 bil) awdio. YVe even buill an amazingly cool viieo introducing WMA Pro
- very much like the THX/Dolby intros that youl see in movie iheaters. The new WMV codec enables the
defivery of HOTV-like video qualily in file sizes half that of today's DVDs. We are showing a segment out
of thé "Mummy” which delivers Hi-Def Video @ 726x1280 progressive scan in 5.1 surround sound that is
sure to delight the audience. And there is a 20% improvement in compression efficiency across lhe
board — for audio end viden. Talk aboul innovetion!

3  Servesr-Side Playhists, which give content providers more comtrol and flexibility over their Internet
broadcasts - for example, enabling reaktime ad insertion,

These “Corona” innovalions will raise consumers’ enjoyment of the streaming experience to new levels, while
answering the cal} for a cost-effeciive platfomn that can be used to build a profitable sireaming business.

Alsp tomormow we're announcing that leading DVD processor manufacturers ~ representing neary 9D percent of
chips for DVDs shipped last year - will support cumren! and next-generation Windows Media Audic and Video
technology In their chips for DVD players. Within the nexi year, DVD players containing these chips will enable
consumers la play their entire music collection on a DVD, or even play DVDs with Windows Media videos
directly on the DVD in thelr family room. Coupled with the new high-definition Windows Media Video, you could

even gel Z hull movies on a single DVDI

¥ve attached & copy 01 each of the 3 press releases we're issuing tomorrow and the speaking points. We've been
doing lots of owireach loday to drive interest in, and coverage of, these announcernents - early feedback from
Analysis and Industry leaders is we ore right on ihe money!

Tomprrow will be 8 very exciting day lor the Windows Digital Media Division. Any day we show new technology is

exciting — bul when [ think about the big picture we're unveiling lomarrow, with an entirely new end-to-and
piatform, that is just awesome, Thanks for all your hard work 1hus fas to make this possible!

<< File: Corona Preview Release.doc > << File: WM in DVD Chips.doc >> << File: WMServices
Release. doc >> <<File: SME 2001 Speaking Points- FINAL.doc >>
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From: Dave Fester

Sent: Wednesday, Decerber 12, 2001 12:06 PM

To: Digital Media Mg Fulime Employees; Max Foster (Vo)
Ce: Wil Poole

Subject: FW: Windows Media "Corona® Keynole & Press Coverage

Team - 1 golla say - ihis was one of our best efforls ever and you all not only delivered, you hil it out of the parklih
Congrais fo each and every one of you who worked so hard - demos, press, website, booth, partners. panels,
poweipoints, messaging. producer hands-on, enterprise efforis - the list goes on and on. WOW did we put on a show!

By conirast, ReaFs keynote ioday was nothing more than Real's theater derno in the bouoth and & was very poorly done,

THANK YOU, THANK YOU for all your hard work. We have yet again shown the worki how cool our lechnology is and
how we simply oul-market and oul-execute any of our competiiors. | am proud 10 be on this team, ..

Thanks

Dave

~—Original Message—-

From: Dave: Fester

Seat: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 &:32 PM

Toz Dipital Media Bivision Full Time; Windows Medfa PR Team; Jim Alchin; Wil Pocle’s Direct Reports

Cet Owis Jones (WINDOWS); Rogers Wead; Briam Velentine; Bl Veghte; David Thompson {NT); Chris Meyers {(LCA)
Subject: Wintlows Media "Corona™ Keynote & Press Coverage:

We are off to an amazingly good start - we had 2 first class keynote that delrvered the 3rd generation streaming
messages, talked about 1he need for a new platform to usher in this 3rd gen of streaming and then introduced
Corona. We completely wow'ed the audience, delighted Lhe industry and simply stunned the competition. We
introduced Fast Stream, showed the power of our new server, introduced them 1o the first ever web-streaming
5.1 muhichannel surround sound that rocked the house more than any demo I have ever seen at MS (literally!)
and closed with an amazingly cool Hi-Def video (720p) of the Mummy. People were cheering everywhere.
Commenis wese made afterwards - "Stunning”, "Unbebevable®. Even Real employees were heard saying
"Microsoft really pulled it off this time™.

The press coverage has been impressive. We have gotten 27 unique siories ronning in 40 news outlets so far!
Below are some of the best headlines/quotes which 1 am sure you will enjoy. Richard Doughtery, a key industry
acalyst said today (EE Times), "The Corona improvements could help Windows Media disiance itself from
Apple Computer’s Quicktime and Real Network's Real Player as the de facto standard for delivering streaming
media over the Intemet. "There are groups from Apple and Real that wilt be screaming today," Doherty said.

What a great day for Microsoft's digital media efforts! Thank you everyone for making possible the dramatic
preview today of "Corona” in Will Poole's keynote, This division is developing digital media technology that is,
hands down, the best o the planet. And it showed In today's unveiling, in a very big way. Congrats!

Here are some of my favorite headlines:
Microsoft Wows Crowd with New Windows Media - /ntemetiVews.com
Microsoft hopes 'Corona’ gives glow to digital media - Reuters

Woofer Art Thou, Microsoft?; Microsoft's streaming video product looks like a real pain for RealNetworks. -
Street.com,

Microsoft Advances Windows Media with ‘Corona’ - Beta News
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*-Microsoft's Corona says bye-bye to ‘buffering’ - USA Today
Microsoft Unveils Powerful New Engine for Streaming Media - Tuckshop.com, The

——Original Message——
From: Amn Johuson (Shandwick)
Sent: Tue 12/11/2001 6:50 PM
To: Digital Media Diviston PR Team
Ce: SH DMD TEAM
Sobject: Coverage Recap: Streaming Media Eas - Day Cpe - 12.11.01

Outreach surrounding Corona, Windows Media Services in NET Server and DVD chip support for Windows
Media resulted in significant coverage from our key outlets including Wall Street Joumnal, Hew York Times, Los
Angeles Times, CNET, San Jose Mercury News, MSNBC, USA Today and FC Magazine to name a few. To-date
outreach resulted in 27 original articies which ran in 40 unique outlets. Aicies from Reuters and AP were picked
up by multipla publications. Corona dominated the news coverage being fsatured in 23 articles. Additionally,
three stand-alone anticles ran on the DVD news and one stand-alone anicle on Windows Media Services in .NET
Sesver. The coverage was neulral 10 positive in tone resulting In an average coverage rating of 3.36 for all
Streaming Media East pews that has run. We nearly doubled our coverage goal for this announcement (goal =
15 stories) and exceeded 0w coverage tone goal for this anneuncement (tone goal = 3.25).

Coverage has been factuat in nature describing the features of Corona and DVD chip manufaciurers supporling
Windows Media. Quotes from key analysts and from DMD spokespeople were pervasive Throughoul the
coverage. The features thal resonated most often were Fast Stream and Corona as enabling the home theater-
like experience. Windows Media Services in .NET Server was also called out as the fisst deliverable of Corona in
much of the coveragie. Real Networks was only mentioned in 12 articles teday, though we anticipate the
presance within coverage to likely Increase piven Rob Glaser's keynote atkdress will happen fomarow morning.

A full recap oullining meetings conducted on site al Streaming Media East will be sem out later this week. An
soditiona) recap of coverage will be sent out &t the end of the day fomorrow, as we anticipate several additional
anicies to mun. Included below is the full tex1 of a)} coverage that ran today.

Key Quotes from Coverage;

+ “A sel of streamning audic and video technologies, Corona basically reduces the delays caused by signal
buHering experienced with currem stieaming applications. Advances found In the beta version of Windows Media
Services for Windows . Net Server dsliver a 20 percent inurease in streaming efficiency compared o previous.” -

Michae} Aldridge, InfoWorkd, December 11, 2004

- "High-speed users with cable moedems or DSL services could pet faster streams without buffering, the few
seconds it takes current software ta load and begin delivaring a program.” — Dave Fesler, Assodiated Fress,
Decernber 11, 2004

* “Promising 20 percent improved guality over Windows Media & whh the new codecs, audio files will have

better-than-CD qualily and video images will appear as sharp as high-definition television, according 1o Usher.” -
Jonathan Usher, IDG News Service, December 11, 2001

- "Fester wowed the audience by shewing how users can selec! music, sample it and make & purchase right al
the kiosk with Microsoft .NET's heavily-debated PassPort payment system. In an extension of this, Fester then
showed how & consumer can use his or her home PC to get addtiional i you liked this, you may enjoy this®
recommendations by visiting FYE's Web site, creating a MyFYE account o be apprised of related rusic. He also
showed how someone can inslant message a track 1o a friend using NET Alents and Vindows Messenger.” —
Infemet News, December 11, 2001

- Fasi Siream is intended to create “always-on access to media. it responds as quickly as when you change the
channel on your TV.” — Jonathan Usher, PC Wwrid, December 11, 2001

- "Say goodbye to buffering,” - David Fesler, Sireemingmedia.com, December 31, 2001

2
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- “in eRect, Windows Media is moving into the living room’s hottest producl.” — Dave Fester, Reuters,
December 11, 2001 ) .

Coverzqe:

Coyona

Microsoft unveils new streaming media software - Nando Tames (3.5)
Associaled Press

121112001

hittp;/www_nando.nettechnology/siory/1919 1 Jc.hi

Microsoft Previews "Corona® Windows Media Technologies - CRN (3.5)

Paula Rooney
12112000
(I}

Microsoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Media Technelogies - Digial Produter (3.5)
Slaft

124172001

(Full Text Below)

Micrasoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Madia Technologles - Digital Video Editing (3.5)
Stalf 3

42/11/200%

{Full Text Below)

Microsoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Media Technologies - Diglel Webcass {3.5)
Staf!

12/11/2001

(Fuil Texi Below)

The Music Gets Louder: AGL Gets MusicNet, Pressplay Allows CD Burmning, and Microsoft Launches
Corona - Shicon Alley.com (3.0}
Staff

121112001
(Full Text Below)

Woofer Art Thou, Microsoft?; Microsoft's streaming video product looks like a real pain for
RealNetwoiks. - Streef.cont, The (3.5)

George Mannes

1214112001

(Ful Texi Below)

Micsrosoft Unveils Corona - sireamngmedia.com (5,0}

Bill Demat
12/11/2001

hito:/www. streamingmedia.comyanlicle axp?id=8114

Microsoft To Sell improved Version of Web Audio, Video Program - E/oomberg News (3.0)
Dina Bass

Microsoft iluminates Corona - infoltorkd (3.5)
Dan Neel
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1201172001

Y ptpsfiwww,infoworld.com/aricleshndanli014 2711011 21 hnmsstream.xmi

Microsoft Advances Windows Media with "Corona’ - Befa News (3.0}

Nate Mook

1211472001
H beta com/aiticle, id=1008051171

Microsoft to Unveil Sound Technology - Los Angeles Times (3.0)
Jon Hesley

121172001

htip:/Awvew. lalimes. com/busing a-000098274dec11 slo

Tech giants swell Net music chorus - CNET News.com {3.0)

Sandeep Junnarker
1211172001
hitp://news. cnet. comynews/0- 1005-200-814 1437 htmi*tag=mn _hd

Microson Hopes "Corona’ Makes Digital Media Glow - Reuters (3.5)

Scull Hillls
1211172001
htp:idallynews. yahoo.comhinm/20011 21 1teech microsoft media de 1.himl

Microscft hopes "Corona’ gives glow 1o digital media - San Jose Mercury News (3.5)

Reulers
121172001 _

DALY fAWWW. SIICON VA

Microsoft Hopes "Corona” Makes Digital Media Glow - Boston Globe (3.5)

Reulers
‘ 1211172001
hitp: Yidisi bosto, iTe_si
uri=/d Sfiechnolegy/Microsofl,_Ho, Corona Mak A |

Microsoft announces rext-generation streaming software - Boston Globe (3.5)

Associaled Press

1211172601

htp:iAdiqitalmass. boston. comvnews/wire _story htmi?

U] ews/34 5/econ| lcrosoft announces n ener:. shtml

Microsoft Unvells New Streaming Media - Sealtle Post-irdeligencer (3.5)

Associated Press
12112004
1 hitp: B ep-1. awvsource
? 20Media
RealNetworks gets a Microsefl challenge - Seaiile Posl-infelligencer (3.0y
Stalf
12M111/2001

http:/fseatilep-| hwsource. com/business/50093 (brit1.shiml
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Microsoft Unveils New Streaming Media - Newsday (3.0)

Assoclated Press
124412001
Mtp:iivire.ap.org?FRONTID=HOMEASITE=| EL&enter-Go

Microsoft Wows Crowd wilh New Windows Medla - irferneiNews.com {3.0)

Clint Boulon
12/1172001
A inte . icle/0,3 93

Microsoft Announces Upgrades To its Digita) Media Services - Wall Streel Jounal (3.0}

Slafl
1211172001

Microsoft unveils new Windows Media - CW360.com (3.5)

Staff

1211172001

hitp:/fwww cw360. com/binbladerunner?REQSESS=ngR33554 690REQEVENT=8CARTI- 1088428 CARTT=14
ACCAT=1ACCHANS108CFLAV=1 SCPAGEN=ArticlePageS CPAGET=-990084 CSEARCH=&CSE 995909
&CTOPIC=

Microsoft Paeks Into New Windows Media - 1DG News Service (3.5)

Matt Bemger
1211172001

nip:/) . peworld, com/news/article/0.aid, 75043,00.a5p

Microsoft’'s Coropa says bye-bye 10 'buffering’ - Ken Radio (3.0)

Ken Rutkowskl

12/13/200%

hp:/iweny. kenradio comtoday.asp

Microsoft hopes "Corona’ gives glow to dipital media - MSNBC (3.59)
Reulers

121112001
ffamuh

Microsoft Hopes "Corona” Makes Digital Media Giow - CNET News.com (3.5)

Reuters
12412001

hitp/inews, cnet.com/news/- 1005-200-3138810 himi#tag=mp_hd

Corona Is Launched - Tuckshop.com, The (3.5)
Caspar Kennerdale
12111200

MBS "Corona’ — no more buffering - ZDNet (3.5)

Reulers
1211172001
N/ .zonel zdnn/stogies/n 4586 1718 = 2
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Microsoft Previews Nexi Generalion Windows Medla Tech - Wininfo Dally Update (3.5)

Paul Thurott
1211172001

Microsoft touts sireaming software - MSNBC (3.5)
Associated Press
121112001

st mEnbe. 67 o

Microsoft Unveils New Streaming Media - New York Times, The (3.5}

The Associated Press
12/1112001

Microsoft announces next-generation streaming software - San Francisco Chronicle, The (3.5}

Associated Press
1211142001

Microsoft hopes 'Corona’ highlights digital media - CNN (3.5)
Reuters

12/11/2001
hitp: A cnn. co 1 echv1 21 1/mic| . . reu| B,

Microsoft's Corona says bye-bye 1o ‘buffering’ - USA Today (3.5)
Reulers

1214/2001
hitp:/, -usatoday.comfife/cyberftechireview/2001/12f11/ms-corona.him

MS Unveils New Media Software - Wred (3.0)

Staff
12/114/2001
(Full Text Below)

Microsoft’s Corona Targets Digital Media - PC Magazine {3.5)
Sebaslian Rupley

1211172000
THtp. www, . COMyanicien 7 5% 25301490% 2526a%2530D19847,00.as!

Microscft Unveils Money Explorer Browser-Enabled Pdt - Dow Jones News Sarvice (3.0)

Staff
121142001
{Full Text Below)

Corona - CED Dasly Direct (3.0)
Statt

121117200

(Full Taxt Below)

DVD Support:
Microsoft previews Windows Media for DVD players - EE Times (3.5)

Rick Bermtt
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12¢11/2004

Microsoft Unvelle New Streaming Media - Associaled Press (3.5)

Slaft
12111/2001
hiip://dailynews.yahoo.corm/h/ap/2001 121 1Ac/microsoft streaming media 1.htmi

Microsoft to slip audic format into DVD chips - CNET News.com (3.5)

ian Fried .
12/111/2001 .
hitp.finews.cnet. comvmews/0-1005-200-8 134468 htmitag=mn_hd
Microsoft Unveils Powerful New Engine for Streaming Media - Tuckshop.com, The (3.0)
Caspar Kennerdale
121112001
X coemimednews php37?pages1Sartiche=
Loverage FuyY Text:
Microsoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Media Technologies - Digital Producer
Staff
12/14/2001

In a keynote address today at Streaming Media East 2001, Will Pocle, vice presideni of the Windows Digital
Media Division at Microsoft Corp., addressed the role of digital media in re-energizing the markel for Web-based
services and previewed the first third-generation sireaming platform lechnologies that will be included in the next
version of the Microsoft Windows Media Yechnologies, code-named "Corona.”

Poole demonstrated how "Corona® dramatically improves intemnet streaming by infroducing Fast Stream, which
gives an instani-on, always.on experience, bringing hame-thealerdike audio and video quality to ireadband PC
users. Far surpassing the capabilities of any cther similar technology, "Corona® is poised to lead the third
generalion of streaming on the Web, which Poole defined 1o include broadcast-qualily experiences for end users
and enhanced profitability for the entire digital media ecosysiem. "The Jeatures of this new platform provide both
an improved econpmic proposition for advarisers and capabilities that wil move sireaming truly into lhe mass
market, such as TV-like responsiveness and great audio and video quality,” said Lany Gerbrandt, chief contenl
officer for Kagan World Media.

Microsoft also today announced that the first of the "Corona” technologies, Windows Media Services in Windows
.NET Server, is immedialely available for bela {esfing and is already delivering the snosl powerful streaming
soltion availeble today. The remaining "Corona® technologies, including new versions of Windows Media Player,
Windows Media Audic and Video codecs, and Windows Media Encoder, a5 well as a new Windows Media
Software Development Kit {(SDK), are scheduled to be available for befa testing early next year

"In addifion to other ‘Corona’ capabilities, Microsofl is showing how Windows Media supports DVD- and HDTV-
quality programs at vastty reduced data rates, setting the stage for new networked and persona digital media
slorage capabilities and markels,” sald Richard Doherty, direclor of sesearch at The Envisioneering Group.

"For streaming on the Web lo reach its full polential, i needs 1o break hrough today's limitations and provide a
irue breadcast-gquality experience for broadband users who exped insta resulls and oulstanding video quality,”
Poole said. "Windows Media ‘Corona’ will delivar an this promiss, and in 5o doing create profitable and cost-
saving opportunities for companies looking 1o develep and deffver Web-based dighal media services.”

The foilowing key "Corona” capabiliies were previewed in today's keynote address:

Fast Stream, which dalivers an instant-on, always-on sireaming experience for broadband users, effectively
eliminating the ever-present buffering delays. Fast Stream also automatically optimizes the delivery of streaming
audio and video to take advanlage of ihe full bandwidih available te 1he user, which vastly reduces or eliminates
the Jmpact of congestion on the Web for broadhand users.

Home-iheater-like axperiences. Buitding on the industry-leading Windows Media Audio and Video codecs,
7
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“Corena” inlroduces two new professional level audio and video codecs. The new Windows Media Andio
Professional is the first codec to enable Web-based delivery of 5.1 channel surrotmd sound with full-speciram,
full-resofulion audio (24 bit/96 kHz sampling). A new version of the Windows Media Video codec provides a 20
percent efficiency bousl compared with the previous version and now introduces the abifity to provide HDTV-Iike
video quality at fle sizes half that of loday’s DVDs, for local playback on the PC.

Wnproved economics. "Corona's” new dynamic conlent programming capabilifies, with server-side playlist
support, enables reat-time ad insertion and, when combined with Fast Stream, delivers the prernier user
experionca for ad-driven streaming media business models. "Corena's® advances in compression technology
help lower bandwidih costs, and with twice the server scalability compared with the previous version, "Corona®
answers the call for a cost-effective platform that can be used o build a profilable streaming business. or to use
streaming to reduce costs of high-quality emerprise communication.

An edensible platform. "Corona® enables application developers lo defiver exciling new producis and services
baill on VWindows Media Technologies via a state-of-the-art plug-in rodel for the player, server and encoder. A
vastly improved software development kit will allow developers 1o easily incorporate digital media into their
applications and solutions, using the progranming languages with which they are already farmBiar. Cverall,
“Corona's” flexibility and extensibility will provida the Soundafion for a new generation of clisnt-side and server-
side digitel media sofutions.

More infonrnation sbout Windows Media Services i Windows NET Server is available on the Web at
hitp:/hwwwy, microsoft. comfwindowsmedial.
Microsoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Media Technologles - Digtal Video Editing

Staff -
121112001

In 2 keynole address loday at Streaming Media Easl 2001, Will Pocle, vice president of the Windows Digital
Media Division at Microsofl Corp., addressed the role of digital media in re-enerpizing the market for Web-based
services and previewed the first third-generation streaming plaiforn technofoples thal wili be Included in the next
version of the Microsoft Windows Media Technologies, code-named "Corona,™

Poole demonsiraled how "Corona® dramatically improves Intemet sireaming by introducing Fast Siream, which
gives an instant-on, always-on experience, bringing home-Iheater-like audio and video quality to broadband PC
users. Far surpassing the capabilities of any olher similar technology, "Corona™ is poised to lead the third
generation of streaming on the Web, which Poole defined to include broadcast-quality experiences for end users
and enhanced profilability for he entire digital media ecosystem. "The features of this new platform provide both
8N Improved economic proposition for advertisers and capabilities (hat will move streaming tuly wio Lhe mass
market, such as TV-like responsiveness and great audio and videe quality,” said Lary Gerbrandt, chisf content
officer for Kagan World Media.

Microsoft also today apnounced that the first of the *Corona” technologies, Wintkews Media Sefvices in Windows
NET Server, Is Immediately avallable for beta testing and is aiready delivering 1he most powerlid streaming
solution available foday. The remaining “Corona® lechnologies, including new versions of Windows Media Player,
Windows Media Audio and Video codecs, and Windows Media Encoder, as well as a new Windows Media
Software Development Kit (SDK), are scheduled to be available for beta testing early next year.

“In addition lo other 'Corena’ capabilities, Microsoft ks showing how Windows Media supports DVD- and HDTV-
quality prugrams at vastly reduced data rates, selting the stage for new networked and personal digilal media
slorage capabilities and markets,” sald Richard Doherty, director of research al The Envisioneecing Group.

“For streaming on ihe VWeb to reach its ful polential, i needs o break through today's imilations and provide a
true broadcasi-quality experiencs for broadband users who expect inslant results and outstanding videa quality.”
Pocle said, "Windows Medig ‘Corona’ will deliver on this promise, and in S0 doing create profitable and cost-
saving opporunitles for companies locking to develep and deliver Web-based digitat media services.”

The fokowing key “Corona® capabilities were previewed in today’s keynote address:

Fast Siream, which delivers an instant-on, always-on streaming experience for broadband users, efleciively
eliminating the ever-presen! butfering delays. Fast Siream aiso avlomatically optimizes the delivery of streaming
autdio and video to 1ake advamagé of 1he ull bandwidth avaiabie 1o the user, which vastly reduces or efiminates
the impaci of congestion on The Web for broadband users.
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Home-theater-like expesiences. Bullding on the industiy-leading Windows Media Audio and Video codecs,
“Corona” inroduces two new professional level audio and video codecs. The new Windows Media Audio
Professional is the first codec to enable Web-based delivery of 5.1 channel surround sound with full-spectrum,
full-resolution audio (24 bit/D6 kHz sampling). A new version of the Windows Media Video codec provides a 20
percent efficiency boost compared with the previous version and row introduces the ability 1o provide HDTV-like

video quality at file sizes half that of today's DVDs, for local playback on the PC.

Improved economics. "Cofona’s™ new dynamic contenl programming capabilities, with server-side playlist
support, enables reaHimeé ad inserlion and, when combined with Fasl Stream, delivers the premier user
experience for ad-driven streaming media business models. "Comna’s® advances in compression technology
help lower bandwidih cosls, and wilh twice the server scalability compared with the previous version, "Corona”®
answers lhe call for a cost-effective platiomm thal can be used 1o build a profiable streaming business, or to use

streaming o recuce costs of high-gualily enlerprise communication.

An extensibie platform. "Corona" enables application developers to defiver exciting hew products and services
built on Windows Media Technologies via a stale-of-the-art plug-in model for the player, server and encoder. A
vastly improved software development kit will allow developers lo easily incorporate dipital media inlo their
applications and solutions, using the programming languages wilk which they are already familiar. Overall,
"Corona's™ flexibility and extensibility will provide the foundation for a new generation of client-side and server-
shie digital media solulions.

More information about Windows Media Services in Windows NET Server is available on the Web at

hiped) os0fl.comiwin edi

Microsoft Previews the Next Version of Windows Media Technologies - Digial Webcast
Staft .

12/11/2001

in a keynote address today at Streaming Media East 2001, Will Poole, vice president of the Windows Digilal
Media Division al Microsoft Corp., addressed the role of digital media in re-enerpizing the markel for Web-based
services and previewed the first third-gensralion streaming platform technologies thal wilt be included in the next
version of the Microsoft Windows Media Technologies, tode-named "Corona ”

Foole demonstrated how "Corona” dramatically impioves Internet streaming by inroducing Fast Stream, which

pives an instam-on, always-on experience, bringing home-theater-like audio and video quality to broadband PC

users. Far surpassing the capabilities of any other similar technology, “Corona” is poised to Jead the third \
generation of streaming on the Web, which Poole defined lo include broadcast-quallly experiences for end users

and enhanced profitability for the enlire digital media ecosystem. “The features of this new platform provide both

an improved economic proposition for advertisers and capabilities that will move streaming tnly into the mass

market, such as TV-lke responsiveness and great audio and video guality,* said Larry Garbrandi, chief content

officer for Kagan World Media.

Microsoft also today announced that the first of the "Corona” technologies, Windows Media Services in YWindows
NET Server, is immediately available for beta tesling and is already delivering the most powerful streaming
sohnion available today. The remaining “Cofona™ technologlies, ncluding new versions of Windows Media Player,
Windows Media Audio and Video codecs, and Windows Media Encoder, as well as a new Windows Media
Software Development Kit (SDK), sre scheduled o be available for beta testing early next year.

*In addition 1o other 'Corona' capabilities, Microsoft is showing how Windows Media supparts DVD- and HDTV-
quality programs at vastly reduced data rates, setting the stage for new networked and personal digital media
slorage capabilities and markets,” said Richard Dohenty, director of research at The Envisioneering Group.

"For sireaming on the Web to reach its full potentlal, it needs to break through loday’s limitalions and provide a
true broadcast-qualily experience for broadband users who expect instant results and outstanding video quality,”
Poole sald, "Windows Media "Corona’ will deliver on this promise, and in 50 doing creale profitable and cost-
saving oppontunities for companies looking to develop and deliver Web-based digital media services.”

The following key "Corona” capabilities were previewed in today's keynote address:

Fasl Strearn, which delivers an inslant-on, always-on streaming experience for broadband users, effectively
eliminsting the ever-present butfering delays. Fasl Stream also sutomatically optimizes the defivery of streaming
audio and video 1o teke advantage of the Tull bandwidih avsilabie 1o the user, which vastly reduces or eliminates

-4
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the impact of congestion on the Web fer broadband users.

Home-theater-like experiences. Building on the indusiry-leading Windows Media Audic and Video codecs,
"Corona” infroduces two new professional level audio and video codecs. The new Windows Media Audio

Professional Is the first codec 10 enable YWeb-based delivery of 5.1 channel surround sound with full-spectrum,
full-resolution asdio (24 HiY96 kHz sampling). A new version of the Windows Media Video codec provides a 20

percent efficicncy boost compered with the previous version and now infroduces the ability to provide HDTV-like
video guality at fite sizes half that of oday's DVDs, for local playback on the PC.

Improved economics. "Corona's™ new dynamic contenl programming capabilities, with server-side playlist
support, ensbies reaHime ad insertion and, when combined with Fast Stream, delivers the premier user
experence for ag-driven streaming media business models. "Corona’s™ advances in cornpression technology
help lower bandwidlh cosls, and with twice the server scatability compared with the previous version, "Corona”™
answers the call lor a cosl-effective platform thal can be used 1o build a profitable sireaming business, of to use

streaming o reduce costs of high-nuelity enlerprise communicalion.

An extensible platiorm. "Corona™ enables application developers 1o defiver exciing new products and services
bui on Windows Media Technologies via a state-of-the-ant plup-in model for the player, server and encoder. A
vaslly improved software development kit wili allow developers lo gasily incorporate digial media into thelr
applications and solutions, using the programming lanpuages with which they ore already familisr, Overall,
"Corona's” flexibility and extensibility wilt provide the foundation for & new generation of cliem-side and server-

side digital media soluliens.

More infonmation about Windows Media Services In Windows .NET Server is avalable on the Web ot
hitp:/iwrerps microsofi. comiwindowsmedial.

The Music Gets Louder; AOL Gets MusicNet, Pressplay Allows CD Burning, and Microsoft Launches
Corona - Silicon Alley.com

Staf

12141/2001

{Fihe aclivity in the digital music space were a reflection of general economic vitality, we would 28 be on our feet
by now. Following the Jaunch of the RealOne for-pay Napsler clone last week, three more announcemnents about
new services and products were unweiled this week, cointiding with the kickof! of trade show Intemet Workd

2001,

America Onfine (NYSE: AOL) today announced the launch of its music subscription service, refeasing the bela
version of the "AQL Presents MusicNel 1.0" service. Costing $0.95 per manih, the service will provide access o
100 streams and 100 downloads per month from a seleciion of over 78,000 songs in the MusicNel calalog.
Musichet is the highly publicized online music collaboration among Real Networks and three of the Big Five
labels: Berfesmann's BMG, ACL Time Wamer's Warmer Music, and EM!, along with indle glant Zomba Music.

Mearnwhile, In a strategic move, Presspiay, MusicNet's chief iival, announced today & wiil atiow its users to bum
the dewnloaded songs onto a CD, using software from Roxio {Nasdaq: ROXD). Pressplay is backed by Universal
Music and Sony Music, along with Microsoft, and is expecied to launch in a matier of weeks.

"We have always realized that poriability would be a major facior in Pressplay, and ihis is a step foward that,”
said a Pressplay spokesperson. Currently, however, the feature would be restricled to only CD buming, and
would nol indude the ability to ransfer the downloaded songs onto an MP3 player, such as Apple's iPed and
SonicBiue's Rio, Roxjo's CD-buming soflware is alse bundled along wilh the RealOne media player, bt [l doesnt

atlow the buming of songs downloaded through the MusicNet. A spokesperson for Roxio said that when Musichiet
decides to allaw this portability feature, # hopes te be the CD-buming engine behind 1 as well.

Concurrently, Microsoft (Nasdag: MSFT) today unveiled a bundle of new Windows Media technologies called
Corona, which the company hopes will improve video and audio streaming on the Intemet as well as play a big
role in the nevw digital-entertainment subscriplion services.

‘The company saki that the new technologies would ensure instant sireaming, doing away with "buffering,” which
is the waiting process during which a streaming video or audlo clip is loaded to play on the current Windows
Media player. The new version of the media player also promises to bring a horne-heaire-ike audio and video

quality to broadband PC users, according to the company.

1%
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In noontkme irading, AOL Time Wamer was trading vp &t $32.27 while Microsoft was trading up $687.31

Woctes Art Thou, Micresoft?; Microsoft's streaming video product looks Jike a real pain for
RealNetworks. - Street.com, The

Geomge Mannes

1211172001

Microseflcranked up the yolume Tuesday with a derno that could turn oit to be a real pain for one of its
competiiors.

As part of Microsoft's ongoing efforts 1o wrest the sStreaming video software market from RealNetworks, the
Colossus of Codes premiered a new version of its Windows Media system that it says wiill be able to stream
BVD-quality audio and video to homes with high-speed Interned conneclions sometime nend year. Assuming that
movie studios are cooperalive and seme programmes comes up with an acceptable business plan, Microsoft’s
nexd-generation sireaming media iechnology appears to be an atlraciive medium for fransmitting a home-
theater-caliber video to people’s houses over the Inlemel. Who Let the Dogs Oul?

Microsait's new technology, lor which the company demonsirated muliiple business applications as well, is also a
threal 1o RealNetworks, which sells compeling software and services for streaming audic and video over the
Iintemet. Like Microsofl, RealNetworks sees great opportunity in distributing home entertainment cver the
Intermet; as an examplée of that, RealNetworks introduced its version of the online music subscriplion servica

Musichet last week,

On Tuesday aftemoon, Microsofl's shares were up 60 cents 1o $67.66, while RealNetworks was up 2 cents lo
$6.87.

Showing a ciip from The Mummy Retumsin its preseniation at the internet World Fall 2001trade show in New
York, Microsoft demonstrated two sirking elements of its forthcoming streaming software, which is code-named
Corona. {Streaming, in online patance, involves watching a video or listening to audio while it Is being
transmitied to one's computer over the Intemet, rather than playing the content back from a file saved on one's

FC)

Onw, the video clip was projecied onlo a video scroen in high-definition video. And two, the audio for the clip was
played back in what is known as a 5.1 formal. That translates info five separate audio tracks piped 1o an
audience from dilferent parts of a theater or living room: from the left and righl of the screen, direcily from the
picture, and from the back left and back right of 1he room. Undertying these speakers is a subwoofer feed that
pravides robm-shaking rumbiles.

Anather feature of the software that Microsoft highlighted was inslant-on streaming, in contrast to The usual delay
of a few seconds thal sireaming media audiences have 1o wail atter clicking on a fe€d for streamed audio or
viden Snow Falling on Tweelers

AS 15 often the case with Microsoft's announcements of new softwara, however, Lhe timetable for commercial

introduciion is hard Lo pin down. Introducing only the server-side lechnolepy on Tuesday, Microsoft says the rest
of the necessary software. including a new Windows Media Player, is "scheduled te be available for bela testing
early nexl year.”

Today's announcement Is only slightly bad news for RealNetworks, says David Bench, an anaiyst with
Amhold&S. Bleichroeder, since RealNetworks is focusing less on software revenues than on bullding subscriplion

revenue for content. "'s less of a negative than il weuld have been a year ago or even six months ago,” says
Bench, whe has an attraciive rating on ReatNetworks, (His finm hasn done updewriting for the company.}

But the announcement aiso Blustrates a shift n Microsoft's and RealNetworks' positioning for technology
developmenis "What's always happened in the past was, Microsoft was playing catch-up with RealNetworks.”
Bench says. "Now Real Netwerks is pehind the curve, and they have to catch up to Microsofl.”

MS Unveils New Media Software - Wired

Stafl.
127117200

Microsoft on Tuesday took the wraps off "Corona.” a new pachkage of dipital media products A hopes will help let
1he intemol doliver theater—gquality entertainment to consumers and big profits to conten? providers,

1
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“Corona” is the code-pame for a sel of software including a server mat enables websdes to "siraam,” or
broadcast, audio and video over the inlernet, as well as a new piayer to receive conten on a PC, said Dave
Fester, general manager of Microsofit's Windows tigital media division.

Microsofi is batilling rival RealNetworks for supremacy in 1he digital media markel. Real recently launched a new
consumer product, RealOne, that melds its media player with a subscrption service to defiver content.

Among 1he biggest improvements Microsofl claims for Corona s the efiminalion of “buffering,” the process by
which a streaming video or audic clip is readied for playback. Websites deploying Microsoft's new server will ba
able 1o siream dips in s Windows Media format immediately, giving instant gralification 1o consumers who
olherwise might get fed up and leave for another website, Fesler said.

Microsoft Unveils Money Explorer Browser-Enabled Pdt - Dow Jones Mews Service

Staft
127142001

Microsoft Corp. (MSFT) introduced Money Expioser, 2 browser-enabied product which will halp financial
instilutions provide personal financial management tools including personalized home pages and account
management for banking clients. in a press release Tuesday, Microsoft said Money Exploer also enables
financial institutions 1o customize and brand the Web browser, and aliows them to integrate their own contenl into
the browser platform. Corillian Corp. {CORY), a provider of elecironic finance software to banks, will be a reseller
and inteprator for Money Explorer, and will provide customization and integration services with ds Voynger 3.0
Internet banking platform. in addition, Microsoft will provide s MSN Money Professional, a Web-based financial
services product announced last month, 1o Corillian for integration and distribution to the U.S. banking industry.
Money Professional will enable financial advisers using Corillian's Voyager piatform to provide clients with
personal finance Web siles, portiolio updates, relevant repofs and real-ime news and quotes, and do seina
secure manner. MSN Money Professional is schetuled to jaunch early next year. Separately, Microsoft unveiled
its tatest strearmng server lechnology, Windows Media Saervices in Windows .NET Server, code-named Corona.
Corona has been engineered to delfver faster, smoother TV-like viewing for consuimers of streaming media.

Corona - CED Daily Direct
Staft
12/41/2001

Microsoft Corp. VP of Windows digitai media unit Will Poole previewed the 3G streaming platform technologres
sialed to be included in Microsoft's next vers:on of Windows Media Technologies. Code-named Corona, the

technulogy introduces Fast Siream, giving an instant-on and shways-on function. The first of the Corona
1echnologies, Windows Media Services in Windows NET Server, is immediately available for bela iesting, the

company $ays. ...
Nanoi Taplet

Weber Shandwick

915 118th Ave SE, Suite 320
Bellevue, WA 98005
425.452-5448
niaplett@webershandwick. com
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From:  Jonathan Usher
Sent:  Wednesday, December 12, 2001 5:54 PM
To: Digital Media Division PR Announcements; Digital Media Division PR Team; Windows Client PR

Cc: Will Poole’s Direct Reports; Digitat Media Mkig Fulime Employees; ICP Dusiness Development

Subject; WOMD news for Thursdey: Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP available for ree via
download

Tomorrow the Windows Digial Media Division will announce the immediale aveilability o the Windows Media
Bonus Pack for Windows XP, a special “thank you” to our Windows XP customers who are enjoying the greal
masic and video experiences that Windows XP provides. The Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP will
be availabie starting tomomow, lor free via download at www.microsoft. comMindowsmedia.

Fhe Bonus Pack offers fans of the digital media features in Windows XP a collection of cool ulifitles, powerloys,
striking visualizations, new skins, and sound effects to further enhance their digitel music and video experiences
in Windows XP. i's a ‘must-download” for the digita) media aficionade!

DMD PR is lssuing a press release tomorrow announcing the immesdiate avallability of the Bonus Pack — a copy of
this releass and talking points are attached 1o this mail. Note that coples of the Bonus Pack were dishibuted at
Streaming Media East and you may have seen a few arficles that have alteady run ©

PR Objectives

« Drive media interest and coverage of the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP, keeping Windows
XP's digita) media capabiliies top of mind for reporters, and helping to suslain/add to momentum for
Windows XP leadihg into the holday season.

» Generate five to seven stories on the Bonus Pack from key media outlets with an average rating of ot jeast

3.2 {on a 4 point scale).

PR Strategies/Tactics
1. Broadly disseminate announcement to business, tech/rade and enterlsinment media/analysls

«  Distribute VW Update mall broadly to businessftech oullels (evening of Wednesday Dec 12)
« Digtibule analyst mail key DMD analysts {ovening of Wednesday Dec 12)
« Day of announcement call downs to DMD businessflech cutlets

* Press release posted to PressPass
2. Use news as vehicie to underscore the unigue digital music and video expenences enabled by Windows

XP
s bse calis downs and Windows Media Updale mail to educate media about the availabifty of the

Bonus Pack while highfighting the consumes digital media experience in Windows XP

Key Messages
e Toddy we released the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP, which is a special thank yau

for ouwr Windows XP customers who are enjoying the great music and video experiences thai

Windows XP provides.
s+  The Windows Media Bonus Pack provides digital media lans with a collection of utilties, powertoys,

new visualizations, skins and sound effects 1o help them further enhance and customize the digital

media experience in Windows XP.
s The Bonus Pack is gvailable today as a free download for Windows XP users at

Spokesperson:

+ Jonathan Usher (Press/Analysis)

6/13/2003
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News Outreach Targets:
Associated Press — Alison Linn, Ron Harris

Bloomberg — Dina Bass
Billboard - Brian Garrity

Boston Glebe - Hiawatha Bray

Business 2.0 - Jim Welte, Ryan Tale

Business Week — Alex Salkever, Jay Gieene, Spencer Anle
Chicago Tribune - Jim Coates

Cleveland Plain Dealer - Chiis Seper

CNET - Evarr Hanson, Paul Festa, John Borland

Cox Newspapers — Bob Keefe

Detroit Free Press - Mike Wendland

Dow Jones - Marcelo Prince

eWeek - John Taschek

Forbes — Arik Hassedahl, Jeffrey Young

Forlune - Peder Lewis, Eric Nee

Ganneft - Dinah Eng, John Yaukey

Hollywood Reponer — Chiis Marowe

103 News Service ~Scarlet Pruifl, Matt Berger
Information Week — John Soat

Knight Ridder - Heather Flemming Philips

Los Angeles Times - Alex Pham, Jon Healey

Newbyles - Kevin Featherly

Newsday — Bob Suter, Mark Harington

New York Post - Joseph Gallivan, Mary Huhn

New York Times - Matlt Richtel, Amy Hanmon, David Kirkpatrick
Philedelphia Inquirer - .John Fried

Reulers — Scolt Hillis, Sue Zeidles, Ben Bethkowitz

San Francisco Chranicle — Kelly Zito, Benny Evangelista
San Jose Mertury News - Dawn Chmiclewskd, Kiisi Heim
Seattle Pl — Dan Richman

Seattie Times - Briar Dudiey, Monica Solo

Smart Businass — Chiistopher Nul)

Sound & Vision - Michael Antonoff

Streamingmadia.com - Jose Alvear

Streaming Magazine —Mark Bingaman

USA Today — Ed Balg, Jefl Grahsm

Wal Streel Journal — Nick Wingfiekd, Becky Buckman, Don Clark
Washingion Post - Rob Pegoraro

Windows 2000 Magazine - Paul Thurott

Wired - Brad King

ZIDNet - Richard Shim, Ben Chamey

ZD Anchor Degk - David Coursay

-v.oouooo‘r.oo'ov-;ooo.oo;v-;,o-c;oo-,;;

152
Envisiongering - Richard Doherty
Fomester — Esic Scheirer
Gartner — P2 McNealy, Van Baker, Mike McGuire
Giga — Rob Enderle
iDC — Susan Kevorkian, Joshua Duhl
Jupiter — Aram Sinnreich, Billy Pidgeon
Kagan World Media — Larry Gerbrandt
META Group ~ Steve Kieynhans, EFizabeth Sun
Yankee Group — Steve Vonder Haar

LI T I TR S
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Speaking Points: Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP

Today we released the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP, which is a special
thank you for our Windows XP customers who are enjoying the great music and video
experiences that Windows XP provides.

The Bonus Pack is available today as a free download for Windows XP users at

www, microsofl comwindowsmedia.

The Windows Media Bonus Pack offers fans of the digital media leatures in Windows
XP a collection of cool ubiities, powertoys, striking visvalizations, new skins, and sound
effects 1o further enhance their digital rousic and video experiences in Windows XP.

Key features of the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP include:
a  The Plus! MP3 Andio Converter LE, which Jets you double the amount of music
you can store on your PC or portable music player by converling MP3 files
quickly and easily to WMA files.

» Windows Media Player Powertoys, such as a Tray Control which gives you one-
click access to player features from the Windows XP taskbar; & tool fo
automatically organize and update your Media Library and My Music folders; and
a Playlist utility which allows you to export playlists 10 Excel - for example to
create lists of the content in your Media Library.

w» More than a dozen new visualizations for Windows Media Player which move to
the music’s beat. These inchide MSN Photos picture viewer, a colorfil holiday
fireplace, visuals from the forthcoming Microsoft Games title Dungeon Siege, and
more. There are also several new Windows Media Player skins including the
patriotic Stars and Stripes and the TDK Mixmaster skin designed by
TheSkinsFactory.com.

~ We've also even included a Windows Movie Maker Creativity Kit, which belps
you enhance home videos and unleash your creativity with an expansive
collection of professional sound effects, music Joops, clips, and title images,
provided by major motion picture sound stadio SndDops.com

» The Bonus Pack includes special offers fiom services such as Inteniainer, FILM,
and CinemaNow.

Remember — this is a fiee download for Windows XP users, available 1oday from
 microsofi.com/wi ia. We think people will bave a lot of fon with it}
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For Release § am. PST
Dec. 13, 2001

Windows Media Bonus Pack Delivers Special Holiday Gift
To Users of Windows XP
Special Digital Media Treats for Windows XP-Based PCs Are Now Available for Download

REDMOND, Wash. — Dec, 13, 2001 — As a special thank-you to costomers of the
Windows XP® operating system, Microsoft Corp. today announced the new Windows Meodia™
Bonus Pack for Windows XP, available immediately for free* via download through
WindowsMediz.com or at hitp://www.microzoft.com/windowsmedis/. This special edition bonus
pack offers fans of the digital media features in Microsoft® Windows XP a collection of cool
utilitics, Powerioys, striking visualizations, new “skins,” sound effects and tools to further
enhance the digital media experience.

*“Windows XP js absolutely the best way o experience digital music and video on the PC
today,” said Jonathan Usher, group product manager of the Windows Digital Media Division at
Microsoft. “The Windows Media Bomms Pack for Windows XP 1s our holiday thank-you to all
customers of Windows XP whao are enjoying the digital media features of this breakthrough
operating system.”

Key features of the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XF include the following:

= Plus! MP3 Andio Converier LE. This sample of a feature of Plust for Windows XP

enables vsers to double the amount of music they can store on their PC by converting
their MP3 files quickly and easily to Windows Media Audic (WMA).

*« Windows Media Player for Windows XP Powerteys. The bonus pack includes new
and vpdeted Windows Media Player for Windows XP Powentoys, designed to give
users more control over their music. Powerloys include the Windows Media Player
Tray Control, which offers ope-click access to Windows Media Player features from

- 1ROrg -
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the Windows XP task bar; the Media Library Metadata Update Wizard, which
organizes and updates the Media Library and My Music folders; a wtility that imports
playlists 10 Bxcel; and more.

*  Windows Media Player for Windows XP visnalizations. The bonus pack offers
more than a dozen new viswalization choices for Windows Media Player for Windows
XP. These visualizations move to the music and include an MSN® Photos picture
viewer, a colorful holiday fireplace, visvals from the forthcoming Microsoft game
titled “Dungeon Siege”, and new “Trilogy” visualizations.

s  Windows Media Player skins. Users of Windows XP can express themselves and
customize their Windows Media Player with new sking, including the patriotic Stars
and Stripes, the anime-influenced Sentinel and the TDX Digital Mixmaster skins
designed by TheSkinsFactory.com.

*  Windows Movie Maker Creativity Kil This expansive collection of professional
sound effects, music loops, clips and title images helps users enhance their home
videos and unleash their creativity. Sounds and music are provided by the major
motion pichure sound studio Sounddogs.con: Inc.

= Spercisat offers. The bonus pack also comains special offers fom services including
Intertainer Inc., IFILM Corp. and CinemaNow.

Availability

The Wizdows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP i3 available free* via download

starting loday through WindowsMedia.com or at hitp://www microsoft comnndowsmedia/

Phus! for Windows X¥P

Fans of the Windows Media Bonus Pack for Windows XP are sure to love Plus! for
Windows XP, the Ultimate Companion 1o Windows XP. Plas! includes powerfil digital media
tools such as Plus! Yoice Command, which fets users control Windows Media Player simply by
speaking; Plus! Speaker Enhancement, which dramaticaily improves the sound of many common
desktop speakers; and a variety of stunning 3-D visualizations, screen savers and games. Plas!

for Windows XP is available in stores.

- more -
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About Windows Media

Windows Media is the leading digital media platform, providing unmatched audio and
video quality 10 consumers, content providers, solution providers and software developers as
well as business, education and government users. Windows Media ofiers the industry’s only
integrated rights-management solution and the most scalable and reliable streaming technology
tested by independent labs. Windows Media Technologies includes Windows Media Player for
consumers, Windows Media Services for servers, Windows Media Tools for content creation,
and the \_Vindows Media Software Development Kit for software developers. Windows Media
Player, available in 26 Janguages, i8 the fastest-growing media player. More inforration about

Windows Media can be found at http:/fwww. microsofi. com/windowsmedia/

About Microsofi
Founded in 1975, Microsoft (Nasdaq “MSFT™) is the worldwide Jeader in software,

services and Imernet technologies for personal and business computing. The company offers a
wide range of producis and services designed to empower people through great software —

any time, zny place and on any device.

AEHRIERRAE
* Comect-tume fecs may apply.
Micosoh, Windows, Windows Media aad MSN are cither ragistered trade ks or tradesoarks of Microsoft Corp. i the Uuted Sictes and/or
otha couptries.
The namcs of actual compmnics and product: joncd herein muy be trademarks of thei respective ownan

For more information, press only:
Ann Johnson, Weber Shandwick, {(425) 452-5400, ajohnson(@webershandwick.com

Note to editors: 1f you are interested in viewing additional information on Microsoft, please visit
the Microsoft Web poge at http://www. microsoft.com/presapass/ on Microsoft's corporate
information pages.
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